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Stacey Cole

From: Susan Radom <sjr@radomandwetter.com>
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 11:26 AM
To: awlodkowska@WJHEngineering.com
Cc: Stacey Cole
Subject: Society Hill At Piscataway Condominium 

Hello,  
 
I represent the above referenced condominium association. Would you please provide to me a full scale copy of the Soil 
Erosion & Sediment Control Plan created by your office for the association’s use. It is identified as Job Name: 
Society_Hill; Job #: 08-118; dated: 11-1-13. Please contact me to advise of any costs associated with obtaining a copy of 
the plan. Thank you.  
 
Susan 
Susan J. Radom, Esq. 
sjr@radomandwetter.com 
 

 
Advocacy and Results 
 
245 Route 22 West 
Bridgewater, New Jersey 08807 
And 
23 Main Street 
P.O. Box 143 
Blairstown, New Jersey 07825 
www.radomandwetter.com 
908.707.1500 office 
908.707.4181 fax 
website: www.radomandwetter.com 
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/RadomandWetter/  
Twitter: https://twitter.com/radomandwetter 
 
**This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information subject to the 
attorney- client privilege.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient(s), 
kindly contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy this e-mail, including its attachments.** 
 

*This is a communication from a debt collector attempting to collect a debt, and any information obtained will be 
used for that purpose.* 
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